

From: [Vogt, Lacy](#)
To: [Le, Arianna \(UTC\)](#)
Cc: [Morris, Crystal](#)
Subject: RE: UTC Request for Records
Date: Thursday, July 10, 2025 3:08:24 PM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.jpg](#)
[Damage Report 201st Ave E.pdf](#)
[GFR DMG RPT - 25-79-3003079262.pdf](#)
[DEPT OF LNI - SEFNCO COMMUNICATIONS INC - 25-75-3003079262.pdf](#)
[WA DEPT OF REV - SEFNCO COMMUNICATIONS INC - 25-79-3003079262.pdf](#)
[DEPT LNI - MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC - 25-79-3003079262.pdf](#)
[SEFNCO IS NOW MASTEC 25.79.3003079262.jpg](#)

External Email

Hi Arianna,

Below & attached is the information we have for this one. Please let me know if you need anything additional.

- Per the claims agent – “I am not aware if SEFNCO/MasTec was working as a subcontractor for a utility. In hindsight, this should have been trebled, but it was not billed with treble.”

Thanks,
Lacy Vogt
Sr. Claims Agent
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
Phone: 253-476-6259
Lacy.Vogt@pse.com



From: Le, Arianna (UTC) <arianna.le@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 11:08 AM
To: Vogt, Lacy <Lacy.Vogt@pse.com>
Cc: Morris, Crystal <Crystal.Morris@pse.com>
Subject: UTC Request for Records

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL

Phishing? Click the PhishAlarm "**Report Phish**" button.

Good morning,

I'm looking into a DIRT damage report and wanted to request additional information. Please provide any first responder/locator reports and photographs, if available. In addition, could you advise if the excavator was a subcontractor for a utility and were treble charges assessed in the claims process. Finally, any other information you may have would be appreciated. Thank you.

Company: MASTEC **Damage Date:** 04-24-2025 **Damage Address:** 15415 201st Avenue, Bonney Lake, WA. **DC#**3003079262 **PM#**3003079103

Sincerely,

Arianna Le

State of Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Compliance Investigator, Pipeline Safety Damage Prevention Program

Arianna.Le@utc.wa.gov

www.utc.wa.gov

(360)664-1150 (office)

(360)742-1963 (cell)

